
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five (5) minutes and general comments for
non-agenda items to three (3) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such period is required to sign in with the City Clerk
prior to the Council meeting between 5:00 p.m. and 5:15 p.m. on the third floor of City Hall or anytime between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. in the
Office of the City Clerk. They shall provide their name, address and specify the agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to
the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time. If written materials are to be submitted twelve (12) copies
should be made available, and may not be returned.

 

AGENDA
MUSKOGEE CITY COUNCIL

April 23, 2018
 
 

REGULAR SESSION - 5:30 P.M., 3RD FLOOR, COUNCIL CHAMBERS MUNICIPAL BUILDING,
229 W. OKMULGEE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

INVOCATION - COUNCILMEMBER IVORY VANN

FLAG SALUTE - MAYOR BOB COBURN

ROLL CALL - MAYOR BOB COBURN

           

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SPECIAL CALL CITY COUNCIL APRIL 2, 2018 AND REGULAR
CITY COUNCIL APRIL 9, 2018.
 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

The following items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will not be read
aloud. The Consent Agenda will be enacted with one motion and should discussion be desired
on an item, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action and considered
separately prior to the Regular Agenda.
 
 

1. Consider approval of claims for all City departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.
 

2. Consider approval of awarding the lowest and best bid to Cook Construction and Crane
Services for Stormwater System Improvements to the Civitan Drainage Basin for the Debby
Jane Lane and Bonnie Avenue Project, in the amount of $64,125.00, or take other necessary
action. (Greg Riley)

 

3. Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and



3. Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and
Bellen, Inc. (HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway
Improvements at U.S. 62 and Country Club Road, in the amount of $56,750.00, or take other
necessary action.
(Greg Riley)

 

4. Consider the appointment of Wayne Divelbiss to serve on the City Facilities Board, filling the
unexpired term of Stacy Simpson, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending August 31, 2021, or
take other necessary action. (Councilor Jaime Stout)

 

5. Consider the appointment of Jennifer Crotty to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Wayne Johnson)

 

6. Consider the appointment of Kim Lynch to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Derrick Reed)

 

7. Consider the appointment of David Ragsdale, to serve on the Parks and Recreation
Board, replacing Alan Foster, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2022, or take
other necessary action. (Councilor Derrick Reed)

 

8. Consider the appointment of Charles Moore to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Ivory Vann)

 

9. Consider the appointment of Wren Stratton to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Janey Boydston)

 

10. Consider the appointment of Roger Bell to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Patrick Cale)

 

11. Consider the appointment of Jaime Stout to the City Facilities Board, to serve a term
commensurate with her term on City Council, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Patrick Cale)

 

12. Consider the appointment of James Gulley, to serve on the Street Improvement Advisory
Commission, replacing Kem Frix, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2023, or
take other necessary action. (Mayor Bob Coburn)

 

13. Consider the appointment of Brent Trout, to serve on the Parks and Recreation
Board, replacing Jimmy Stinson, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2022, or take
other necessary action. (Mayor Bob Coburn)



 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

14. Consider approval of Resolution No. 2720 establishing an administrative process and fee for
the issuance of a Certificate of Compliance for Interim Licensing of the sale of Strong Beer
and Wine by certain retailers in accordance with Title 37A, of the Oklahoma Statutes. (Roy
Tucker)

 

15. Consider the appointment of Dan Hall to the Chamber of Commerce Committee for
Convention and Tourism, to serve a term commensurate with his term on City Council,
replacing James Gulley, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Derrick Reed)

 

16. Consider the appointment of Sharon Thomas Ray to serve on the Roxy Theater Community
Trust, subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Dan Hall)

 

17. Discuss and consider providing City Council support for submission of a grant to the City of
Muskogee Foundation by the Muskogee County E911 Trust Authority for a Text-to-911
system, or take other necessary action. (Mike O'Dell)

 
 

RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to
speak is required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the
particular issue they wish to address. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are
prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda. If written
materials are to be submitted to the Council twelve (12) copies should be made available, and
may not be returned.
 

18. Consider an Executive Session to discuss and take possible action on the following:
 

a. Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive
Session to discuss the negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local
#57, and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session.  (Kelly Plunkett)

 

ADJOURN
 



   
Regular City Council           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SPECIAL CALL CITY COUNCIL APRIL 2, 2018 AND REGULAR
CITY COUNCIL APRIL 9, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
04-02-2018 spccmin 
04-09-2018 ccmin 



MINUTES
 

 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE,

OKLAHOMA, MET IN A SPECIAL CALL SESSION, IN
THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL

MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2018
 

The Council of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Special Call Session in Council Chambers of
City Hall, Monday, April 2, 2018, at 5:30 p.m., with Mayor Coburn presiding.

Meeting was called to order by Mayor John R. Coburn and the City Clerk called the roll as follows:
 

Present: John R. Coburn, Mayor; Janey Boydston, Deputy Mayor; Jaime Stout, Councilmember;
Patrick Cale, Councilmember; Marlon Coleman, Councilmember; Dan Hall, Councilmember;
Wayne Johnson, Councilmember; Derrick Reed, Councilmember; Ivory Vann,
Councilmember 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager; Roy Tucker, City
Attorney; Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works
Director; Matthew Beese, Assistant City Attorney; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief; Marci Gilliam,
Strategic Financial Analyst; Jean Kingston, Treasurer; Ron Bladen, Pollution Control
Superintendent 

 

               
1      Pursuant to Section 307 B.4, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in

Executive Session to discuss the lawsuit styled Deary Vaughn vs City of Muskogee, in
the District Court for Muskogee County Oklahoma, Case #CV-07-1731, and if necessary,
take appropriate action in open session. (Roy D. Tucker)

Council reconvened to regular session at 6:20 p.m. 

City Attorney Roy Tucker stated after being briefed on the status of the lawsuit and recent
ruling by Judge Golden, he believes it appropriate for a motion to be made to direct the
City Attorney to cause an appeal to be filed in this matter, once a final judgment has been
rendered by the District Court.  

Motion was made by Councilmember Wayne Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Dan
Hall to approve to direct the City Attorney to cause an appeal to be filed in this matter,
once a final judgment has been rendered by the district court

AYE:  Mayor Bob Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmembers; Wayne
Johnson, Dan Hall, Jaime Stout, Marlon Coleman, Patrick Cale
NAY:  Councilmember Derrick Reed
  

  

 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, seconded by Councilmember



  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, seconded by Councilmember
Dan Hall to approve an Executive Session. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Jaime Stout, Councilmember Patrick Cale, Councilmember Marlon Coleman,
Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson, Councilmember
Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

__________________________________
JOHN R. COBURN, MAYOR

 
 
 
 

_______________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK

 
 



MINUTES
 

 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE,

OKLAHOMA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION, IN
THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL

MONDAY, APRIL 9, 2018
 

The Council of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in Regular Session in Council Chambers of City
Hall, Monday, April 9, 2018, at 5:30 p.m., with Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston presiding.

Invocation was given by Councilmember Jaime Stout
 
Flag Salute was led by Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston
 
Meeting was called to order by Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston and the City Clerk called the roll as
follows:
 

Present: Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston; Councilmember Jaime Stout; Councilmember Patrick Cale;
Councilmember Dan Hall; Councilmember Wayne Johnson; Councilmember Derrick Reed;
Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Absent: Mayor John R. Coburn; Councilmember Marlon Coleman 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager; Roy Tucker, City
Attorney; Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works
Director; Matthew Beese, Assistant City Attorney; Michael O'Dell, Fire Chief; Kelly Plunkett,
Human Resources Director; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief; Marci Gilliam, Strategic Financial
Analyst; Tish Callahan, Assistant Planning Director 

               
1 Excuse members not present.
 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Dan Hall, seconded by Councilmember Wayne

Johnson  to approve to excuse members not present. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  SPECIAL CALL CITY COUNCIL MARCH 19, 2018, CITY
COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION MARCH 26, 2018.

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Dan Hall, seconded by Councilmember Jaime

Stout to approve Special Call City Council Minutes March 19, 2018 and Regular City
Council Minutes March 26, 2018. 



  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
CONSENT AGENDA

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Dan Hall, seconded by Councilmember Wayne

Johnson to approve Consent Agenda. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
The following items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will not be read
aloud. The Consent Agenda will be enacted with one motion and should discussion be desired
on an item, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action and
considered separately prior to the Regular Agenda.
 

 
1 Approval of claims for all city departments March 15, 2018 through March 28, 2018.   
 
2 Approval to accept Staff recommendation to REJECT all bids for the Emergency

Management building roof and rebid at a later date, or take other necessary action. (Mike
Stewart)

  

 
3 Approval to receive donated funds for the month of February, 2018 in the amount of

$430.00 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the attached list, or take
other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

  

 
4 Approval of Resolution No. 2717 and Resolution No. 2718 declaring two (2) parcels of

property, more particularly described in the resolution, as surplus to the needs of the City
and authorize the conveyance of said properties, or take any other necessary action. (Gary
D. Garvin)

  

 
5 Approval to participate in The Poor People's Campaign: A National Call for Moral Revival,

in furtherance of Resolution No. 2505 designating the City of Muskogee as a Community
of Practice. (Councilor Marlon Coleman)

  

 
6 Approval of Resolution No. 2719 of the Council of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma,

Commemorating the 50th Anniversary of the Death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., or take
other necessary action. (Councilor Marlon Coleman)

  

 
7 Approval of a location agreement between the City of Muskogee and Georgia-Pacific LLC,   



7 Approval of a location agreement between the City of Muskogee and Georgia-Pacific LLC,
for the purpose of authorizing filming of the 2018 Azalea Festival, or take any other
necessary action. (Roy D. Tucker)

  

 
REGULAR AGENDA

 
8 Consider approval to ratify a grant application for the FM Global Fire Prevention Grant in

the amount of $6,745.50 to be used for fire prevention and education, or take other
necessary action. (Mike O'Dell)

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Dan Hall, seconded by Councilmember Jaime

Stout to approve a grant application for the FM Global Fire Prevention Grant in the
amount of $6,745.50 to be used for fire prevention and education. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
9 Consider the appointment of Sarah Elizabeth Gile to serve on the Chamber of Commerce

Committee for Convention and Tourism, to fill the unexpired term of Nicholas Wilks,
beginning April 10, 2018 and ending October 31, 2018, or take other necessary action.
(Councilor Dan Hall)

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Dan Hall, seconded by Councilmember Wayne

Johnson to approve the appointment of Sarah Elizabeth Gile to serve on the Chamber of
Commerce Committee for Convention and Tourism, to fill the unexpired term of
Nicholas Wilks, beginning April 10, 2018 and ending October 31, 2018. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
10 Consider approval of Change Order #5 and final payment for Muskogee Project No.

20150045 to Glover and Associates in the amount  of $159,108.87, or take other necessary
action. (Greg Riley)

Public Works Director Greg Riley stated Glover and Associates has submitted all
information necessary to close out this project which has been reconciled in Change Order
#5.  The work is complete to the satisfaction of the City.  This is the final payment to
Glover and Associates for the 43rd and 45th Street Project.

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Wayne Johnson, seconded by Councilmember

Patrick Cale to approve Change Order #5 and final payment for Muskogee Project No.
20150045 to Glover and Associates in the amount  of $159,108.87. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember



  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
11 Discuss the appointment of a Councilmember to serve on the Eastern Oklahoma

Development District (EODD), filling the unexpired term of James Gulley, expiring June
30, 2019, and take other necessary action. (Roy D. Tucker)

City Attorney Roy Tucker discussed the appointment of Councilmember Patrick Cale, to
serve on the Eastern Oklahoma Development District (EODD).

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Wayne Johnson, seconded by Councilmember

Jaime Stout to approve the appointment of Councilmember Patrick Cale to serve on the
Eastern Oklahoma Development District (EODD), filling the unexpired term of James
Gulley, expiring June 30, 2019. 

  AYE:  Councilmember Jaime Stout, Deputy Mayor Janey Boydston, Councilmember
Patrick Cale, Councilmember Dan Hall, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to
speak is required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the
particular issue they wish to address. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are
prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda. If written
materials are to be submitted to the Council twelve (12) copies should be made available, and
may not be returned.

Rene Meyers, 801 Okmulgee Ave., Muskogee, Oklahoma, stated she is the Branch Manager of the
Muskogee Public Library.  She invites everyone to come to the library to celebrate National Library
Week.  This is a yearly observance and celebration of the local libraries contributions to the
community.  Special events to be held during the week; Wednesday Mayor Bob Coburn will be
reading the Proclamation, there will be story time, and "great decisions" for adults.  With each
event that is attended the attendee will be entered into a drawing for a Kindle Fire giveaway.

Thomas Carment, 1160 Summit St., Muskogee, Oklahoma, Library Board Member stated there has
been a change and resources have been reduced in the City of Muskogee.  The Library Board is
very conservative with the taxpayer's money and give him some time and he will get things back to
where they should be.  

 
ADJOURN

 

__________________________________



__________________________________
JANEY BOYDSTON, DEPUTY MAYOR

 
 
 
 

_______________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK

 
 



   
Regular City Council 1.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all City departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Claims List for all City Departments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of the claims for all City Departments March 29, 2018 through April 11, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claim List 





















   
Regular City Council 2.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works, Jim Wixom, Assistant Director of

Public Works/Operations. Greg Armstrong, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding the lowest and best bid to Cook Construction and Crane Services for
Stormwater System Improvements to the Civitan Drainage Basin for the Debby Jane Lane and Bonnie
Avenue Project, in the amount of $64,125.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
This is a continuation of projects within the Civitan Drainage Basin that will correct a drainage issue at
this intersection.  Currently two houses are subject to surface flooding in large rain events and the
deteriorated piping is causing large sinkholes in yards.  This project will significantly reduce the
frequency of flooding and eliminate the sinkhole issue.  The project is being paid for out of the OWRB
loan and there will be future follow on projects downstream.

Bids received as shown below:
Cook Construction Bid amount -$64,125.00
Tonto Construction Bid amount-$116,574.35
Patriot Construction Services, Inc. Bid amount-$140,474.19
Dirt Works Done Right - Bid Rejected.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of lowest  and best bid from Cook Construction and Crane Services, Inc. in the amount of
$64,125.00 for Stormwater System Improvements  Civitan Drainage Debby Jane Lane and Bonnie
Avenue.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
OWRB Loan

Attachments
Bid Tabs 





   
Regular City Council 3.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Jay Updike, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to accept Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike, and Bellen, Inc.
(HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway Improvements at U.S. 62
and Country Club Road, in the amount of $56,750.00, or take other necessary action.
(Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
The City has resolved to enter into an agreement with ODOT to improve the signal and intersection of
Country Club Road and Hwy. 62 (Shawnee Bypass).  ODOT has agreed to pay for 80% of the Signal
costs.  The City will be responsible for the engineering cost, 20% of the signal cost, any roadway and
drainage work.  The plan is to extend the left turning lane south of Shawnee to allow through vehicles to
move freely in the through lane at peak times.  The drainage problems south of Shawnee will also be
addressed. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the proposed Engineering Services Agreement with Holloway, Updike, and Bellen, Inc. (HUB)
for professional services for the plans and specifications for Roadway Improvements at U.S. 62 and
Country Club Road in the amount of $56,750.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
HUB Agreement 
ODOT Resolution 





























   
Regular City Council 4.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Wayne Divelbiss to serve on the City Facilities Board, filling the
unexpired term of Stacy Simpson, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending August 31, 2021, or take other
necessary action. (Councilor Jaime Stout)

BACKGROUND:
The City Facilities Board has requested a replacement for the seat previously held by Stacy Simpson.
Her unexpired term will end on August 31, 2021.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Wayne Divelbiss 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

;,2;_':.��� CITY OF MUSKOGEE

l}!�!t_'J;; ' -.� ·�) CITY COUNCIL 
f�'_:::,"" 

�t;' 1'61 
''\ • --= tJ!J, / C); 

�- .:. 5 wlr't:1 APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD
�., r. OR COMMISSION 

AH�· 

Application Instructions: 
• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form are acceptable).
• Applicants are strongly encouraged to attach a current rt::sume or biography.
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you are applying (multiple

selections are allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or
commissions are listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to:
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395. 

• This form can be obtained electronically at http://www.cityofmuskogee.com, or by calling the City
Clerk's Office at: (918) 684-6270. 

Board(s) or Commission(s) for which you would like to be considered: 
C: f-'1 fu c. i 1 ·, tt:S fe/M{;I 

Your 
Preferred Name: LJa..y

M. �i()d/o,�5
Your Full 
Legal Name: Wt hh&ttu Vi udbl5 r

Business Name: ------------ Home Address: 59c:o ffo/1,;..1 OA-l�5 'v/2... 

Job Title/Employment Date: _______ City Zip: 7 L/LIOI 

Business Address: ___________ Ward: 2 3 4 

_________________ Home Phone:-------------

Business Phone: Cell Phone:------------

Fax:--------------- Home Email: �/ll!, U/vc/b;ss- P9111a 1/, L-M,,t

Business Email: -----------

Are you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elections? <!§) No 
Are you a citizen of the United States? � No 

Personal Information: 
7ne 'M.ayor and' CounciC aesire a 6roaa representation of 6acl(orounas on 6oaras and' commissions. 

Education (high school, name and location of college or university, year graduated, and degree): 

P::::<i%-J;�./t;:' 

Page 1 of 3 







   
Regular City Council 5.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Jennifer Crotty to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust, subject to a
term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Wayne Johnson)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Jennifer Crotty 



... 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION

CITY OF MUSKOGEE 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 
OR COMMISSION 

• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form are acceptable). 
• Applicants are strongly encouraged to attach a current resume or biography. 
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you are applying (multiple

selections are allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or
commissions are listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to:
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395.

• This form can be obtained electronically at http://www.cityofmuskogee.com, or by calling the City
Clerk's Office at: (918) 684-6270.

Board(s) or Commission(s) for which you would like to be considered:
Roxy Trust Board 

Your Full Your 
Legal Name: Jennifer Elisabeth Crotty Preferred Name:_Je_n _n _ife _ r _c_ro_tt_y ________ _ 

Business Name: Foot Specialists of Muskogee Home Address: 2300 North 5 9th St. West

Job Title/Employment Date: _o_w_ne_r _1 _99_4 ____ City Zip:_744_0 _1 ____________ _

Business Address: 1221 West Broadway 744 0 1 Ward: 2 3

------------------- --------------

Business Phone: 918-6 8 2-1720

Home Phone:

Cell Phone
------------- ---------------

Fax: Home Email:iencrotty2@yahoo.com
-----------------

Business Email: 
------------

Are you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Election� �
Are you a citizen of the United States? � �

Personal Information: 

No

rtfie 'Mayor ancf Counci{ cfesire a 6roacf representation of 6acfiarouncfs on 6oarcfs ancf commissions. 

Education (high school, name and location of college or university, year graduated, and degree): 
Muskogee High School 1987 
Northeastern State Universit y 1992 Fashion Merchandising/Business

Page 1 of 3 



APPI/ICATTON FOR APPOINTMENn Tp A BOARp OR COMMISSION

Current employment (iob descriptiono employment date, supervisor):
Homeschool teacher and ce.owner of Foot Specialis6 of Muokogee.

Previous employment or experience:

Management experience and some light book keeping for Foot Specialists of Muskogee.

Professional Licenses Held (if applicable):

Professional References (name, title, contact phone number):

Avery Frix, State Representative, 91 8-680-1 21 8

Memberships in professional or civic organizations (please include of{ices held and dates of terms):

Military Service Record (including alvards, decorations, etc.):

Have you eyer been elpeted or appointed to any public office, board or commission in the City of
Muskogee? @ Yes (tf yes, please list with dates served)

Do you currently hold a public office? Public offices include elected or appointed officials of a
municipality (it does not have to be Muskogee it could be any town or cify), elected or appointed
official of any county or the stf,te or federal government, are a trustee of a public trust, are
employed by any entity as a police oflicer, fire lighter, deputy sheriff, assistant district attorney or
similar position or the member of a school board or appointed official of a school system or any
other public al similar position.

fvo .

Do you have any financial or other interests that might present a conflict ofinterest, or the
appearance of such a ggd\ct, if you were to be appointed to the position for which you have
applied? W, Yes (If yes, please explain)

Page 2 of 3



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOAR.D OR COMMISSION

Please list any special interests or characteristics which might be important to serve on a Board or
Commission:

RFLEAqE Or TNTORMATTON
I authorize the use of any iaformation contained in the APPOINTMENTS APPLICATION to veriff my
statanents made in the Application. I authorize my past employers, all references, and any other persons
to answer all questions asked concerning my ability, character, reputation and previous education or
employment record. I release all such persons from any liability or damages on a ccount of having
furnished such information. I consent to such investigations as Tammy Tracy, City Clerk or her authorized
representatives may make regarding law enforcement records and my general backgrcund.

I certifr under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Oklahoma, that the above information is
true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge.

March 29, 2018

Date

Submitted by the Mayor for approval by the City Council this day of

Signature ofSponsor

20-

Page 3 of 3



   
Regular City Council 6.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Kim Lynch to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust, subject to a
term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Derrick Reed)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Kim Lynch 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

CITY OF MUSKOGEE 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 
OR COMMISSION 

Application Instructions: 
• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form are acceptable).
• Applicants are strongly encouraged to attach a current resume or biography.
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you are applying (multiple

selections are allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or
commissions are listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to: 
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395. 

• This form can be obtained electronically at http://www.cityofmuskogee.com, or by calling the City
Clerk's Office at: (918) 684-6270. 

Board(s) or Commission(s) fo� which you would like to be considered: 
't?o:x:y l f]A�+- 2& c.ef4...<g;:,:. 

\_) 

Your Fu� I Your _Y. l .. 
Legal

� 
1-..,./ "'c.-!,I Preferred Na� '9\'\� 

Business Na� Home Address: 4ot. ein-, .d ).,,,._ �o;,\,'°Q'-
Job Title/Employment Date: 9"<,l:( ,,J,.,. <!'�,f City Zip:�� / '-I*' 3

�,�09 c- � 
�. riusiness Address:.,,;;;>o:::z N �c;,and-, �I- Ward: I <'.2) � 4

'\il�t 0 Sf< ,,'e)tC.. l� � D J
Home Phone: 

Business Phone: C\ I � l, <1(' 3 �y � t:> l) Cell Phone:    
Fax: Home Email: k:1"" {

7 
ock.@ s�be,�\, Y\.('._t

Business Email: '< \ '{ I"\ t,l <? \'\ b'v) -n Y- �, OY_s
Are you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elect� (2) No
Are you a citizen of the United States? � No 

Personal Information: 
'11ie '.Mayor and Councif aesire a 6roaa representation of 6acligrourufs on 6oaris and commissions. 

Page 1 of 3







   
Regular City Council 7.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of David Ragsdale, to serve on the Parks and Recreation
Board, replacing Alan Foster, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2022, or take other
necessary action. (Councilor Derrick Reed)

BACKGROUND:
This is to fill the expired term of Alan Foster

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 8.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Charles Moore to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust, subject to a
term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Ivory Vann)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Charles Moore 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

CITY OF MUSKOGEE 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 

OR COMMISSION 

Application Instructions: 

• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form arc acceptable).
• Applicants arc strongly encouraged to attach a current resume or biography.
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you arc applying (multiple

selections arc allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or
commissions arc listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to:
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395. 

• This fom1 can be obtained electronically at http://www.cityofinuskogcc.com. or by calling the City
Clerk's Office at (918) 684-6270. 

considered: 

3 4 

Home Phone: 
----------------- -------------

Business Pho n c: _________ Cc II Phone: 

Fax:------------- Home Email: 

Business Email: 
-----------

Are you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elections? ·cfi? No 
Arc you a citi1.en of the United States? � No 

Personal Inronnation: 
<flie :Mayor am{ Cou11d( aesire a 6,oaa representatio11 of 6ac�rounas on 6oards ana commissions. 

raduated, and degree): 

Page lof 3 







   
Regular City Council 9.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Wren Stratton to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust, subject to a
term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Janey Boydston)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Wren Stratton 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINT�H:NT TO A BOARD OR C0�1�11SS10� 

CITY OF i\·IUSKOGEE 
CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATIO� FOi� CITY COU�CIL APPOll\'Ti\
t

F.�T TO A BOARD

OR COMMISSION 

Applicutiun luslructions: 
• Cnmplcic the entire application form (c,Jpic� of the form :in: .icccptable).
• Applicant!> :ire stroni;ly encouraged to auach a current resume or biography.
• Specifically lb1 the name� of 1hc boards or commL�'iillns to ,,hich you an;' appl) ing (multiple:

selections arc allowed). Papcrnori- cunnul he appropriate!) procl.'sscd unless specific boarJ:, or
commissions arc li-.ted. 

• Return application along \\ ith your resume tu:
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muslrn�cc, OK 7-U03 or hy fax 918-684-6395.

• This form can be obtained clcctronicully at http: 1,\\W\\ .cicvufmuslmgcc.rnm. or h} calling the City
Clerk's Otlicc at: (918} 68-4-6270.

Huard('il or Commission(s) for \\hh:h)OU would like to be considered: 
Ro•111 Theater Commuruty Trust 

Your Full Your 
1.eg.ul Name: Sus.in Wum S1ra11on Preferred Name: __ Wre_n ___________ _ 

Business Nnmc: Indian Capi1a1 Technology Center eHome Addrcss:_3_24_No_c_am_o_n_P_1 -------- 

Joh Title/F.mplnymcnt Dale: RN - lnsll'UCloriFa112ooa City Zip:_7_44_34 ______________ _ 

Business Address: 21.03 No 41s1 St E Muskogee Ok 74403 Ward7 2 J

-------------------- I lomi: Ph()nc. __________ _ 

Business Phone:._e_1a_._34_e_-1_.e_2 _________ O•II Phone: _______________ _ 

Fax: Home !:.mail: ar11ma1 strattorl@gma,1 com 

Business Email:-------------

,\ re) 011 rcgis1cn:d lo ,·otr: in City of Muskugec Elections'' 
,\re you a citi7cn of the Unikd Stutes? @ 
Personal Infonnation: 

No 
\fo 

·Ifie �l1.1yt,ra,uf (ozmc1[ dcsm a 6n.,ad rcprrscut,1tio11 �( 6,tef;ijrou11ds tJII 60,,rJj a11l .:ommisswrrs.

Education (high school, name and locution of college or unh·crsil�·. year graduated, and degree): 
May 1972 Muskogee H,gh ScliODI 

May 197& Unrverr.1ty of T� Health Soenoe Center 111 Slln Anlonio • B11chelof5 of Science ,11 Nut!11n(J 
2008-20 IO 0.lfthom8 St�lor Uni�@1'ity • C,rttr T�nology C1111ir1c.1Uon 

2010 BiOlogy CertJfica!ion :?018· cutrenl Pursuing e MS n Nurs,ng Eoucat,on al NSU 







   
Regular City Council 10.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Roger Bell to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust, subject to a
term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Patrick Cale)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 11.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Jaime Stout to the City Facilities Board, to serve a term commensurate
with her term on City Council, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Patrick Cale)

BACKGROUND:
Councilor Cale desires to appoint Councilor Jaime Stout to the City Facilities Board.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 12.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of James Gulley, to serve on the Street Improvement Advisory
Commission, replacing Kem Frix, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2023, or take other
necessary action. (Mayor Bob Coburn)

BACKGROUND:
This is to fill the expired term of Kem Frix

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 13.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Brent Trout, to serve on the Parks and Recreation Board, replacing Jimmy
Stinson, beginning April 24, 2018 and ending March 31, 2022, or take other necessary action. (Mayor
Bob Coburn)

BACKGROUND:
This is to fill the expired term of Jimmy Stinson.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Brent Trout 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

CITY OF l\lUSKOGEE 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 
OR COMMISSION 

Application Instructions: 

• Complete the entire application form (copies of the fom, are acceptable).
• Applicants arc strongly encouraged to attach a cu1Tcnt resume or biography.

pccilically list rhe names of the boards or commissions to which you arc applying (multiple
selections arc allowed). Papc1work cannot be appropriate!) processed unless specific boards or 
commissions are listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to:
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, i\luskogce, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395.

• This form can be obtained electronically at http://\n>V\\'.cityofmuskogee.com. or by calling the City
Clerk·. Office at: (918) 684-6270. 

Board(s) or Commission(s) for which you would like to be considered: 
Parks & R ecreation Board 

Your Full Your 
Legal amc: Brent Chnstopher Trout PrcfctTcd ame: Brent Trout 

--------------

Business �ame: Muskogee War Memorial Park Home Address: 2410 Fredonia Street 
---------------

Job Tille/Employment Date: War Memonal DretlOl 10 201b City Zip:_M_ u_ s_ko_ g_ e_e._7_44_ 0_ 3 __________ _

Business Address: _3 _so_o_B_a _tfi_s _h_R_ o_ ad _______ \.\ ard: 2 3 4

Muskogee. OK 74403 I lomc Phone:  
-------------------- ---------------

_8_2_.6_Business Phone:_9 _18_.6 2_94 _________ Cell Phone: 

Fax: 918.682.1642 

Businc Email: brenl@warmemorialpark.org 

11 ome Ema i I: 

Arc you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elcct1ons·1 � o 
Are you a citi7en of the United States? 

� � 
Personal Information: 
·11ie �.Mayor and· Co1111ci( d'esire a 6road· represe11tat1011 of 6ackf]rou11tfs 011 6oc1rtfs am[ commiss1011s.

Education (high school, name and location of college or university, year graduated, and degree): 
Fort Zumwalt North High · O'Fallon. M1ssoun I 2000 Diploma 
Southeast Missouri Stale· Cape Girardeau, Missouri 12012 B.A. History 
Northwest Missouri Stale - Maryvllle. Missouri I 2014 MA History 

Page 1 of 3 







   
Regular City Council 14.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Resolution No. 2720 establishing an administrative process and fee for the
issuance of a Certificate of Compliance for Interim Licensing of the sale of Strong Beer and Wine by
certain retailers in accordance with Title 37A, of the Oklahoma Statutes. (Roy Tucker)

BACKGROUND:
As referenced in the resolution, ABLE has begun issuing interim licensing to stores who will sell strong
beer and wine beginning on 10/1/2018. These interim licenses are necessary for stores to be able to
order stocks of beer and wine, install coolers and the like in anticipation of the October 1 date. This
resolution will establish a process for dealing with these interim licensing requirements. While the City
does not issue its own license, we are required to issue a certificate of compliance prior to the interim
license being issued by ABLE. This resolution will establish authority for doing that, as well as, a fee for
the service.   Once the legislature recesses this session with whatever amendments pass, we will begin
amending ordinances to bring our own into compliance for what will be allowed. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Resolution.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Res 2720 



RESOLUTION NO. 2720

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS AND 
FEE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR 
INTERIM LICENSING OF THE SALE OF STRONG BEER AND WINE BY 
CERTAIN RETAILERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 37A, OKLAHOMA 
STATUTES

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, Oklahoma voters approved SQ 792, which repealed Article 
28 of the Oklahoma Constitution governing the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages and 
replaced it with Article 28A, reforming such processes; and

WHEREAS, said constitutional referendum facilitated the adoption of Title 37A of Oklahoma 
Statutes, effective October 1, 2018, which among other things, will permit the sale of strong beer and 
wine in convenience and grocery stores; and

WHEREAS, part of the implementation of Title 37A, the State of Oklahoma, through the 
Alcoholic Beverage Licensing and Enforcement Commission (“ABLE Commission”), has commenced 
the issuance of “interim licenses” to such retailers; and

WHEREAS, The ABLE licensing process requires the submission of “Certificate of 
Compliance from the city or county where the business is located stating all building codes for zoning, 
fire, safety, and health are in compliance or are not required”; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish an administrative process and fee for the issuance of 
such a certificates by the City Clerk during the interim period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council that the City 
Manager is hereby directed to establish within 10 days of the issuance of this resolution, an 
administrative process for the issuance of a “Certificate of Compliance” in accordance with Title 37A, 
Oklahoma Statutes, and any other regulation promulgated and adopted by the ABLE Commission.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fee for issuance of such “Certificate of Compliance” 
shall be One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per location.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF _______________________, 2018

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

___________________________________
JOHN R. COBURN, MAYOR



ATTEST:

________________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, ACTING CITY CLERK

(SEAL)

Approved as to form and legality this _____ day of __________________, 2018.

__________________________________
ROY D. TUCKER, CITY ATTORNEY



   
Regular City Council 15.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Dan Hall to the Chamber of Commerce Committee for Convention and
Tourism, to serve a term commensurate with his term on City Council, replacing James Gulley, or take
other necessary action. (Councilor Derrick Reed)

BACKGROUND:
The retirement of Councilor James Gulley has created a vacancy on the Chamber of Commerce
Committee for Convention and Tourism Board. This seat must be filled by a Member of Council. This
appointment was placed in the board appointment rotation process and was given to Councilor Derrick
Reed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Dan Hall 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMM1SSION 

CITY OF MUSKOGEE 
CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 
OR COMMISSION 

Application Instructions: 
• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form arc acceptable).
• Applicants arc strongly encouraged lo attach a current resume or biography.
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you arc applying (multiple

selections are allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or 
commissions are listed. 

• Return application along with your resume to: 
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395. 

• This form can be obtained electronically al http://www.cityofmuskogce.com. or by calling the City
Clerk's Office at: (918) 684-6270. 

Board(s) or Commission(s) for which you would like lo be considered: 

Your Full 1'"'"\ I A I J / 
Your 

Legal Name: _J.J--=0-(\=--·--•e.J=--..... f.-----, .......... fftv ____ J._ ___ Prcfcrrcd Name: __ 1) __ -=4=(1 ........ ______ _ 

Business Name: M ... d::�,., SJ,..ools

Job Title/Employment Date: VuJ' / I • 1 �
l 

Home Address:.--=3'-'t./i=/Q.�.,._f1._..�.-...:.,:=--..,A:....:..E.llve..""'---

City Zip: /11 IA.St. Oa'(' � 0� ?f/t/1)5

Business Address: 2.,0) µ. r.(,,� Ward: ff) 3 4 

____________ HomePhone: 

Business Phone: �/f· Lftl-JJOO

Fax: CJJ {-/rJ'[ l/ .. g(J"( 

��ID/ Cell Phone: 

Home Email: 

Business Email: dft.A.,W/ 0 l"'l§brle*"'S, 4� 

Arc you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elcctionb Eics} No 
Arc you a citizen of the United States? L.Yg:u No 

Personal Information: 

'l1ie �yor anlf Counci{ d'esi.re a 6roaa representation of 6acRgrounas on 6oards and commissions. 

Education (high school, name and location of coUcgc or university, year graduated, and degree): 
/\Jo,/4...,,..,sl .. .rr"- S:N--lt. tln111tl('S1-{!, dA ,I il,�� 

Page 1 of 3 







   
Regular City Council 16.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider the appointment of Sharon Thomas Ray to serve on the Roxy Theater Community Trust,
subject to a term to be established in the bylaws, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Dan Hall)

BACKGROUND:
This appointment is to fill a seat on the newly created Roxy Theater Community Trust. The terms will
be determined by the creation of the bylaws.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of the appointment.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Sharon Thomas Ray 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CITY OF MUSKOGEE 
CITY COUNCIL  
 
APPLICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD 
OR COMMISSION  
 

Application Instructions:  
• Complete the entire application form (copies of the form are acceptable).  
• Applicants are strongly encouraged to attach a current resume or biography.  
• Specifically list the names of the boards or commissions to which you are applying (multiple 

selections are allowed). Paperwork cannot be appropriately processed unless specific boards or 
commissions are listed.  

• Return application along with your resume to:  
Office of the City Clerk, 229 W. Okmulgee, Muskogee, OK 74403 or by fax 918-684-6395. 

• This form can be obtained electronically at http://www.cityofmuskogee.com, or by calling the City 
Clerk’s Office at: (918) 684-6270.  

 
Board(s) or Commission(s) for which you would like to be considered:  

______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Your Full           Your   
Legal Name: ______________________________ Preferred Name:_____________________________ 
 
Business Name: ____________________________ Home Address:______________________________ 
 
Job Title/Employment Date: _________________ City Zip:__________________________________ 
 
Business Address: __________________________ Ward: 1 2 3 4 
 
__________________________________________ Home Phone: _______________________________  
 
Business Phone:____________________________ Cell Phone:_________________________________ 
 
Fax: _____________________________________ Home  Email:_______________________________ 
 
Business Email: ___________________________  
 
Are you registered to vote in City of Muskogee Elections?       Yes       No  
Are you a citizen of the United States?    Yes  No  
 
Personal Information:  
The Mayor and Council desire a broad representation of backgrounds on boards and commissions.  
 
Education (high school, name and location of college or university, year graduated, and degree):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 

User
Highlight

User
Highlight



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

Current employment (job description, employment date, supervisor):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Previous employment or experience:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Professional Licenses Held (if applicable):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Professional References (name, title, contact phone number):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Memberships in professional or civic organizations (please include offices held and dates of terms):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Military Service Record (including awards, decorations, etc.):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Have you ever been elected or appointed to any public office, board or commission in the City of 
Muskogee?   No  Yes  (If yes, please list with dates served) 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Do you currently hold a public office?  Public offices include elected or appointed officials of a 
municipality (it does not have to be Muskogee it could be any town or city), elected or appointed 
official of any county or the state or federal government, are a trustee of a public trust, are 
employed by any entity as a police officer, fire fighter, deputy sheriff, assistant district attorney or 
similar position or the member of a school board or appointed official of a school system or any 
other public or similar position. 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Do you have any financial or other interests that might present a conflict of interest, or the 
appearance of such a conflict, if you were to be appointed to the position for which you have 
applied?   No  Yes  (If yes, please explain) 

Page 2 of 3 
 

User
Highlight



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD OR COMMISSION 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
Please list any special interests or characteristics which might be important to serve on a Board or 
Commission:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
RELEASE OF INFORMATION  
I authorize the use of any information contained in the APPOINTMENTS APPLICATION to verify my 
statements made in the Application. I authorize my past employers, all references, and any other persons 
to answer all questions asked concerning my ability, character, reputation and previous education or 
employment record. I release all such persons from any liability or damages on a ccount of having 
furnished such information. I consent to such investigations as Tammy Tracy, City Clerk or her authorized 
representatives may make regarding law enforcement records and my general background.  
 
I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Oklahoma, that the above information is 
true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
 
 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________  
Signature of Nominee      Date  
 

Submitted by the Mayor for approval by the City Council this ________ day of ______________, 20____ 
 
 
 
_________________________________    
Signature of Sponsor     
 

Page 3 of 3 
 



   
Regular City Council 17.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Submitted For: Michael O'Dell, Fire Department  Initiator: Michael O'Dell, Fire

Chief
Department: Fire Department
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Discuss and consider providing City Council support for submission of a grant to the City of Muskogee
Foundation by the Muskogee County E911 Trust Authority for a Text-to-911 system, or take other
necessary action. (Mike O'Dell)

 

BACKGROUND:
Darryl Maggard the E911 Coordinator has requested that the Fire Chief submit a letter of support for a
grant to the City of Muskogee Foundation. The grant is to help fund a Text-to-911 program.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Authorize the Fire Chief to draft a letter of support for the E911 Trust grant application.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Text to 9-1-1 project 



Citizens Connected, Text to 9-1-1
Project summary

In our society today virtually everyone carries a cell phone.  In fact over 78% of the 9-1-1 calls received 
at the Muskogee City County E9-1-1 Communications Center are from cell phone callers.  The use of 
texting to keep in contact with friends, relatives and business contacts has become common place, 
many times even replacing voice calls as the choice way to communicate. For hearing or speech 
impaired individuals texting by cell phone has eliminated the need for them to be tethered to a landline 
teletype device or TTD.  Success in the use of 9-1-1 as a way to contact emergency services has been due 
to the ease to remember the three digit number and universal access from all telephone devices, ie; 
landline, voice over internet protocol VoIP phones and cell phones. However not having access to the 
use of texting to report emergencies to 9-1-1 has put up a road block to the universal access to 9-1-1 the 
public has come to rely on and expect.  Lack of Text to 9-1-1 makes access to 9-1-1 unavailable to 
individuals who are speech and hearing impaired if they do not have a TTD landline available to them. 
According to the CDC's National Center of Health Statistics 2017 report, 51% of American households no 
longer have landline phones. Imagine the frustration knowing you can text an Uber or order pizza but 
contacting emergency services is unavailable to you.  

This project will resolve the equal access issue and make 9-1-1 again the universal number to contact 9-
1-1 for all individuals in the City of Muskogee, hearing and hearing impaired alike.  This service will 
enhance everyone’s access to emergency services;  provide opportunities to allow notification of the 
need of emergency assistance when it's unsafe for callers to speak, such as domestic violence, hostage 
or active shooter situations. One of the most recent events that text to 9-1-1 would have helped in 
locating and getting help to victims was at the Pulse Night Club in Orland when an active shooter killed 
49 persons and wounded another 58.  Orlando did not at that time have text to 9-1-1 and unable to 
make voice calls to 9-1-1 sent text messages to friends and family with their location and information 
about the shooter that could have been helpful to save lives by giving intel that would allow law 
enforcement to locate and stop the shooter more quickly.  

As Text to 9-1-1 has been made available in other areas stories of lives saved and positive outcomes are 
reported; help received with-out delay,  peace of mind given to those reliant on text only as a means of 
communication. We know from the statistics over 3% Oklahomans are deaf, we are aware of situations 
involving the residents we serve that Text to 9-1-1 here will provide the same success stories we have 
seen in other areas that have implemented this service.  Text to 9-1-1 will help not just hearing or 
speech impaired persons it will help anyone that needs a secondary method to summon emergency 
services to their aid.  Voice calls to 9-1-1 will still remain the primary method of contact to 9-1-1 and we  
will strongly encourage the continued use of voice calls to 9-1-1 for those that can use it as a their 
primary method to contact us. To aid in this we will use the National campaign of Call 9-1-1 if you can, 
Text 9-1-1 if you cant.  However the assurance of equal access to all our residents and visitors to 
emergency services is at the core of basic need for our being here as the link between those in need and 
those who help.

According the National Institute on Deafness and Other Communications Disorders, approximately 16% 
of the population of the United States suffer from some type of hearing loss.  More specifically for 
Oklahoma a 2017 report from the National Deaf Center On Postsecondary Outcomes found that 3.8% of 
Oklahoman’s age 25 to 64 years old are deaf.  For us that would represent a population of over 1,400 
deaf persons in the city of Muskogee and over 2,600 deaf persons for all of Muskogee County.  



Currently we only provide a means for voice calls to 9-1-1 or for deaf persons they have to use a ttd/tty 
devise that is required to be hooked up to a landline telephone service.  However,  a 2017 Centers For 
Disease Control (CDC) National Center for Health Statistics report found 51% of American households no 
longer have a landline phone.  Landline phone calls simply are not the way anyone communicates today, 
especially someone that is deaf.  Because wireless phones provide texting between everyone, it has 
become the communications option of choice for deaf individuals.   This has created a disparaging 
service and lack of access to 9-1-1 for these individuals.  Making them less likely to report crimes or 
incidents of crime against them and making them more at risk to be a victim of crime. This project would 
remedy this disparity and provide equal access to all our citizens.  This project will also provide 
additional means of access to 9-1-1 for everyone, giving another way to request assistance in times 
when it’s not safe to speak or should an individual become unable to vocalize their need for emergency 
services.   A clear and measureable successful outcome of this project will be in the number of Text to 9-
1-1 calls we will receive, allowing us to measure the incidents that would have otherwise been delayed 
or would have gone unreported. 

The geographic area the 911 Call Center serves is all of Muskogee County.  The demographics of the 
service area.  According to U.S. Census Bureau  July 1, 2016 population estimates, the population of the 
County  is 69,477  and the population of the City is 38,352.  The demographic profile of the service 
population is White 60.6%, African American 11.0%, Native American 19.0% and Hispanic 6.0% .  The 
poverty rate in the service area for all families is 21.4%.  The number of people served in the past year is 
over 110,000 calls for service but have processed over 200,000 calls from the public.   

To enable Text to 9-1-1 we must contract with a national data service provider who interfaces our 9-1-1 
call taking equipment with the wireless carriers by means of networking and software data exchanges.  
The service dates for this project and grant would be July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2023.  The service 
provider West Safety Services offers this service to us with the cost spread out over a multi year option.  
The first year we are requesting $12,825 to cover the setup cost billed from the service provider then a 
annual cost of four years there after of $5,700 to cover the connectivity and service cost. The term of 
the contract with the vendor requires a five year commitment.  We will then use our own staff for 
project management and training of dispatch staff, and as well utilize current dispatch staff to provide 
the service as part of their regular duties.  



   
Regular City Council 18. a.           
Meeting Date: 04/23/2018  
Submitted For: Kelly Plunkett, Personnel 
Initiator: Kelly Plunkett, Director of Human Resources 
Department: Personnel
Staff Information Source: Kelly Plunkett 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to
discuss the negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local #57, and if necessary,
take appropriate action in open session.  (Kelly Plunkett)

BACKGROUND:
The City's negotiating team desires to discuss with the Mayor and City Council the ongoing negotiations
with the IAFF Local #57.  The City Council should determine that disclosure of ongoing negotiations
between the City and the IAFF will seriously impair the ability of the City to continue negotiations. 
Therefore, the Council should convene in executive session to discuss this matter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 5, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to
discuss the negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local #57, and if necessary,
take appropriate action in open session. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	___7264
	    04-02-2018 spccmin
	    04-09-2018 ccmin
	_ 1.  _C.01.__7246
	    Claim List
	_ 2.  _C.02._Stormwater System Improvements Civitan Drainage Basin
	    Bid Tabs
	_ 3.  _C.03._Engineering Services Agreement
	    HUB Agreement
	    ODOT Resolution
	Regular_ 4.  _C.04._City Facilities Board
	    Wayne Divelbiss
	Regular_ 5.  _C.05._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	    Jennifer Crotty
	Regular_ 6.  _C.06._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	    Kim Lynch
	Regular_ 7.  _C.07._Parks and Recreation Board
	Regular_ 8.  _C.08._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	    Charles Moore
	Regular_ 9.  _C.09._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	    Wren Stratton
	Regular_ 10.  _C.10._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	Regular_ 11.  _C.11._City Facilities Board
	Regular_ 12.  _C.12._Street Improvement Advisory Commission
	Regular_ 13.  _C.13._Parks and Recreation Board
	    Brent Trout
	_ 14.  _C.14.__7250
	    Res 2720
	Regular_ 15.  _C.15._Convention and Tourism Board Appointment
	    Dan Hall
	Regular_ 16.  _C.16._Roxy Theater Community Trust
	    Sharon Thomas Ray
	Regular_ 17.  _C.17._Letter of Support for 911 Trust Authority Grant
	    Text to 9-1-1 project
	Executive Session_ 18. a. _C.18.a._IAFF

